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From: Jose Gonzalez

To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Matthew Capone; pcobb@golder.com

Subject: RE: 0990005-034-AV, Okeelanta Corporation, New Hope Power Company, Final Permit
Date: Friday, September 06, 2013 3:08:28 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Lynn,

Sorry for not answering earlier. Documents are accessible

Thanks

Please note my email address has changed to jose.gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 1:27 PM

To: Jose Gonzalez

Cc: Matthew Capone; pcobb@golder.com

Subject: RE: 0990005-034-AV, Okeelanta Corporation, New Hope Power Company, Final Permit

Any issues opening up the permit? Thank you.

From: Scearce, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Jose_Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

Cc: Matthew_Capone@floridacrystals.com; pcobb@golder.com; Maier, Gary;
james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; '‘Ana Oquendo'; Attalla,
Yousry; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn

Subject: 0990005-034-AV, Okeelanta Corporation, New Hope Power Company, Final Permit

Dear Mr. Gonzalez:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Owner/Company Name: OKEELANTA CORP



mailto:Jose.Gonzalez@floridacrystals.com

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Matthew.Capone@floridacrystals.com

mailto:pcobb@golder.com









Facility Name: OKEELANTA SUGAR REFINERY
Project Number: 0990005-034-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: PERMIT REVISION

Facility County: PALM BEACH

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Z%/(/( &@W"G@

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9025

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP_Customer Survey.



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990005.034.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0990005.034.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us




From: Matthew Capone

To: Scearce, Lynn

Subject: RE: 0990005-034-AV, Okeelanta Corporation, New Hope Power Company, Final Permit
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 11:20:56 AM

Attachments: image001.png

This reply verifies access to and receipt of the final permit documents.

Matthew Capone
Director of Environmental Compliance

New Hope Power Company

From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2013 4:53 PM

To: Jose Gonzalez

Cc: Matthew Capone; pcobb@golder.com; Maier, Gary; james_stormer@doh.state.fl.us; Mulkey, Cindy;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; ‘Ana Oquendo'; Attalla, Yousry; Arif, Syed; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn
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




From: Oquendo. Ana

To: Scearce. Lynn
Subject: Read: 0990005-034-AV, Okeelanta Corporation, New Hope Power Company, Final Permit
Date: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:07:06 PM

Your message
To: Oquendo, Ana
Subject:
was read on 9/9/2013 1:07 PM.



mailto:Oquendo.Ana@epa.gov

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Lynn.Scearce



